STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

0OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
GARREY CARRUTHERS ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE 50 SRAWES DG
GCVERNOR AATESIA, NEW VIEX.CC 3822
(SCS: 7ag-* 293

March 14, 1989

Marathon Qil Company =

P.O. Box 2409

Hobbs NM 88240

Re: Johnson A Fed #2 0-10-18-31
Johnson A Fed #4 I-10-18-31

Gentlemen,

The recently conducted Mechanical Integrity Test showed the
subject well (s) to have problems and to be in need of repair.

Due to the UIPC regulations it will be necessary for all work
to be completed within 90 days of this notice.

Please sukmit appropriate state or federal forms and notify
this office twenty four (24) hours prior to the time the work
will be performed.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to contact me or Johnny Robinson of this office.

Sincerely,

P A
Mike Williams

Supervisor, District 1I
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